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MEMORANDUM
To: All House Members
From: Representative Eli Evankovich
Date: August 15, 2012
Subject: Co-Sponsorship - Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans Day

In the very near future, I plan to introduce legislation establishing March 30 of each year as
“Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans Day” in Pennsylvania.

March 30™ is a historical day — in that it marks the very date that the last of our U.S. Troops
departed Vietnam in 1973. There were more than 304,000 service members wounded in
Vietnam, approximately 75,000 disabled, and of the 58,193 service members who lost their lives,
3,144 were from the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

Public debate and political crossfire, in many cases, led to the unfortunate mistreatment of many
of our soldiers as they returned to the United States from Vietnam. Please join me to honor the
memory of those who served so faithfully and extend our gratitude to those heroes who sacrificed
so much for our nation.

Thank you for your attention and consideration. If you would like to become a co-sponsor of this
resolution, please contact Amanda Hart in my Harrisburg office at (717) 260-6129 or

@n@gghousegop_.com.
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